



Raquel Martín Martín

PROFILE

I am a **bilingual performer, with international experience**. I am an **actress** and a **singer**. I also **dance**.


Apart from my working experience, I also have **academic knowledge** in all three areas, such as my university degree in Performing Arts. On the other hand, I also have working experience as a model.

My working background, is primarily situated in Spain, where I have worked as an actor in both branches, live theatre and TV. In conclusion, I am a bilingual performer with a wide knowledge base to get myself involved in the industry full-time.

 Native Spanish  Bilingual English (IELTS level C1)

WEB PAGE (includes **BOOK**):
<https://raquelmartinmartin.es/>

CONTACT

 **MOBILE PHONE:**
+34608037818

 **LINKEDIN:**
www.linkedin.com/in/raquelmartinmartin

 **GMAIL:**
raquelmartin2022000@gmail.com

 **INSTAGRAM:**
[@ra.martinmartin](https://www.instagram.com/ra.martinmartin)

EXPERIENCE

ACTOR

Theatre.

2024 "Danzad Malditos Danzad" directed by Cristina Alcázar.
Choreography by Alejandro Balo y John Cámara.
2024

"Si Apetecen Tus Deseos" directed by Álvaro de Juan and stage fight by Ángel Solo. It interweaves scenes from the Golden Age works.
2023

"Un viaje de Cine" directed by Miguel Pato. Dramatized visit on the history of cinema at the Railway Museum.
2023

"La Orquesta Lejana" directed by Miguel Cubero. Dramaturgy of some F. G. Lorca's works.
2022-2023

"Tren de la Fresa" with *Estandarte Proyectos*.
2018-2023

Actress of medical simulations at the European University.
2022

"Robbery" at the Teatro Real for the FUDEN awards.
2019

Dramatized visit of El Palacio de Linares.

Camera.

2024

Music video "La Resaca" Wistimber by Producciones Pachorra.
2021

Comedy/terror Short film with *Producciones Pachorra*.
2020

Video-performance on the BIO-OBJECT. It represents Tadeusz Kantor's idea of *Wilepole*, *Wilepole: "In a memory, there is never action, there are only frames."*
2018

Short film "Juntas" with *Producciones Pachorra*.

SINGER

Singer.

2024

Zarzuela "El Año Pasado Por Agua" in the Teatro de la Zarzuela. Musical direction by Lara Diloy y stage direction by Marta Eguilor.
2023

Album and concerts (Studio One, LaSala Wizink Center, etc.) with Red Moon Yard (Marcos Feroselle, Javier Schoendorf, etc.).
2022

Concert "Música en el Andén" at the Railway Museum.
2022-2023

Children's Musical Theatre "Escondidos en la estación", "Un viaje por España" and "Primer Viaje en el Orient Express" at the Railway Museum with *Estandarte Proyectos*.
2022

"Tren de la Navidad" with *Estandarte Proyectos*.
2021-2023

Singer in the Big Band Villanueva del Pardillo.

SKILLS

Predominant

- SINGING
- ACTING
- DANCING

Interpersonal skills

- **easily adaptable**
- organization skills
- time management
- teamwork
- problem solving
- passionate about work

Other

- piano (5 years)
- fencing (5 years)
- music theory
- acoustic guitar
- song writing
- skiing (high level)
- climbing
- alpinism
- hiking
- makeup
- modelling (professional experience)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION

Height : 173 cm
Bust : 86 cm
Waist : 66 cm
Hips : 92 cm
Shoe : 39 [ES] / 6 [UK]
Weight : 55-58 kg
Eyes : Blue
Hair : Brown / long

Singing teacher.

2024-
Private tutor
2022-2023
School of Rock.
2022
Factory Ballet Madrid.

DANCER

2021
Coreography "SIÉNTELO [Feel It]"
2021
Choreography "Polly Poos" (Vinicius Salles).
2021
Choreography "It's only a game" (Patrik Jarkovský).
2019
Videoclip "Esta Es Mi Party" by Mario Cassado.
2019
Advertisement for the *SmileCass brand*.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

ACTOR

Estudio Juan Codina.
2022 – 2024
Professional school of actors.
Intensive film acting course with Pilar Palomero.
2022
Raquel Pérez Formación Actoral.
2021 – 2022
Intensive course on "Dramatic structure and character creation" and 2nd year of the regular course.
"Canterbury Christ Church University" (UK).
2019 – 2021
Bachelor of Performing Arts.

SINGING

"Diga Ah". Nuria Pérez Fernández y David Pérez Bayona.
2022 –
Private singing lessons.
Escuela de canto MEV.
2019 – 2021
Singing school in Madrid, Spain.
CEV. Escuela de artistas.
2016 – 2019
Higher National Diploma in Singing and Acting (HND).

BAILE

Danza 180. Escuela de danza moderna y contemporánea.
2022 – 2023
Claquetap Dance Studio.
2022
SOM Escuela de Musicales.
2021 – 2022
Connection Dance Center.
2018 – 2019
Escuela de baile Los de Málaga.
2015 – 2018
Dance classes with Joaquín Missiego.

OTROS

CEMAJ. Club de Esgrima Majadahonda.
2013 – 2017
Fencing.
Agencia Grupo Exclusive.
2017
Master of modeling and acting.
Alfredo Kraus.
2010 – 2015
Piano, choir, and musical theory.
Carampa
2014
Aerial silks